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Anna Gray ... formerly of Littleton, was owner of Gray Farm; 103

LITI'LETON -Anna' (Tullson) Gray, 103, a
former resident of Littleton who' formerly
owned a farm in town and was a member of the
First Church Unitarian, died Saturday, Feb.
11, at the Life Care Center ofActon. She was
the wife ofWm. Victor Gray, who died in 1956.

She was born in Sweden, April 5, 1902,
daughter ofthe late Ernest and Mary (Timon­
son) Tullson. She came to the United States as a
young girl with her family and settled in Rhode
Island. She and her family then went by wagon
to Alberta, Canada as a homesteader, where she
met and married her husband. In 1922, they
came to Littleton and purchased 80 acres of
land which became known as Gray Farm. They
grew vegetables and fruits and sold them at

GRAY -of Littleton, Anna (Tull­
son) Gray, Feb. 10. Funeral Ser­
vices will be held at the Badger
Funeral Home, 347 King St., Little­
ton, MA on Saturday 10 a.m. Visit­
ing hours 9-10 prior to the service.
Burial at Westlawn Cemetery, Lit­
tleton. In lieu of flowers, contribu­
tions may be made to Girls and
Boys Town, 13940 Gutowski Rd.,
Rov!';Town t\IFRAn1n_7t::;~7

their stand on King Street in Littleton. They
later kept a dairy herd of about 20 cows for milk.

Mrs. Gray loved children and later became
a private nanny for several families in town
including the Dr. Edgar and Dr. Ellen Bell
family for 10 years.

She was a member ofthe First Church
Unitarian of Littleton.

She wrote poetry and loved gardening.
She is survived by two sons, Laurie Gray

of Sebring; Fla., and Eugene Gray of Kenneb­
unkport, Maine; 14 grandchildren; numerous
great-grandchildren; and several great­
great-grandchildren.

She was also the mother ofthe late Willis
Gray.


